Request for Extension
San Diego, California, February 15th, 2017.

Mr. Armando Valentin Pérez

Presidente de la Comision Normalizadora
Asociacion del Futbol Argentino (AFA)
Buenos Aires, Argentina

Dear Mr. Perez:

Whereas on February 10th AFA announced new conditions for AFA domestic TV broadcast
solicitors, and given that such conditions entail classified documents and contracts essential to
this matter, CONSOR hereby requests AFA to grant us 10 (ten) working days for the necessary
analysis of such data that AFA will provide. We request that this extension term begin the first
day such documents are provided to our South America agents.

Should CONSOR be precluded from accessing such documents, which other bidders are already
aware of, it would undermine due fairness in this process.

We remain expecting a favorable resolution by AFA.

Cordially yours,

GO

Weston Anson
Chairman
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